

Hardwick Recreation Committee

Meeting Minutes

November 14, 2024

Members present: Jason Bahner, Mallory Greaves, Sara Behrsing, Lanna Lawson via phone

Recreation Coordinator: Jason Bahner

Mallory called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm.

Secretary: Sara Behrsing

Approval of Budget and minutes for October 10th meeting. Sara made a motion to accept the budget and minutes. Lanna seconded the motion. It passed.

Teach America To Swim

- Should have registration for 2025 swim lessons ready to go after the holidays
- 2 weeks of lessons including lessons for adults (90 people maximum count)
- Discussing possible transportation available from Hardwick.

Budget

- Discussed keeping the budget the same except for deleting mileage.

LVRT

- Tracy Martin will be joining our board.

Springfest Planning

- Discussed expanding the Fun Run to a 5K.
- Discussed making a donation to help with their budget.

New Business:

- Jason will write the committee report for the select board for 12/31.
- Discussed the updates on the Skate Park and Pump Track
 - Skate Park will be handled by the Civic Center.
 - Pump Track will be built by the Rec. Committee. Jason is working on this.
 - They will be located on OSSU property to handle liability.
 - The old pump track at Atkins field will be removed.
- Discussed needing to replace our pop up tent that was damaged.

Meeting adjourned by Mallory at 6:45 pm.